
  
 
 

Governing Board Meeting 
12:30 PM – 3:00 PM October 2, 2017 

 
Confluence Technology Center  

285 Technology Center Way #102  
Wenatchee, WA 98801 

Conference Dial-in Number:  
(415) 762-9988 or (646) 568-7788  

Meeting ID: 429 968 472# 
Join from PC, Mac, Linux, iOS or 

Android: 
<https://zoom.us/j/429968472> 

 

 
 

Time:  Agenda Item:  Expected Action: Attachments  

12:30 PM  Introductions – Barry Kling 
• Board Roll Call  
• Review of Agenda & Declaration of Conflicts  
• Public Comment  

Discussion Agenda 

12:40 PM  Approval of September Minutes – Barry Kling Motion to Approve: 
Minutes 

Minutes  

12:45 PM Treasurer’s Report – Sheila Chilson  
                

Motion to Approve:  
Financial Report 

 

12:55 PM  Executive Director’s Update – Senator Parlette  
 

 

  

1:05 PM Program Manager Update – John Schapman 
• Follow up with Board regarding NPIP 

Insurance Resolution   
• Project Plan Application update 
• Phase II Certification HCA feedback 

Discussion  NPIP 
Insurance Info 

1:15 PM Whole Person Care Collaborative  - Peter Morgan 
 

Discussion  Project 
Process 
Document  

1:25 PM Other Workgroup Updates 
• Opioid Charter 
• Transitions and Diversions Charter 
• Plans for Workgroup Formation and Initial 

Meetings 

Motion to Approve: 
• Opioid Charter 
• Trans/Diversion 

Charter 

Draft Charters  

1:40 PM Data Update – Caroline Tillier Information  Data Update 

1:50 PM  BHO Update – Tamara Burns 
 

Information   

2:00 PM FIMC Update – Christal Eshelman 
• Early Warning System Presentation  

Motion to Approve:   
Early Warning System 
Indicators  

Power Point, 
Recommended 
Indicators  

2:20 PM Funds Flow Presentation  Information  

2:35 PM  Governing Board Round Table – All Members  Discussion  

 
 

https://zoom.us/j/429968472


 
 

Governing Board Meeting 
12:30 PM - 2:30 PM Sept 11th, 2017 

Family Health Center 
1003 Koala Ave 

Omak, WA 98841 

Conference Line: 1-888-285-0307 
Participant PIN: 7116056# 

 
Attendance:  
Board Members Present: Jesus Hernandez, Rick Hourigan, Winnie Adams, Barry Kling, Kevin Abel, Doug Wilson, Nancy Nash 
Mendez, Molly Morris, Board Members Via Phone:  Tim Hoekstra, Senator Warnick, Sheila Chilson, Brooklyn Holton 
Board Members Absent:  Ray Eickmeyer, Bruce Buckles, Theresa Sullivan, Tyler Paris, Kayla Down (Laurel Lee attended in her place) 
Public Attendees:  Deb Miller, Andrea Bennett, Clarice Nelson, Karen Schimpf, Ryan Stillman, Kat Latet, Alan Fisher, Chris 
Devilleneue, Gail Goodwin, Jim Novelli, Christine Quinata, Gwen Cox, Larry Farness  Public Attendees Via Phone:  Gene Hanson, 
Lana Mitchell, Emily Cantor, Kris Davis NCACH Staff:  Linda Parlette, Christal Eshelman, John Schapman, Caroline Tillier, Peter 
Morgan Minutes:  Teresa Davis 
 
Meeting called to order at 12:30 PM by Barry Kling 
Conflict of Interest:  Barry disclosed conflict of interest with regards to the CDHD hosting agreement.   
Approval of minutes:  Motion to approve the August minutes by Time Hoekstra, seconded by Kevin Abel, no further 
discussion, motion passed.   
Public Comment:  No public comment 

Treasurers Report: Sheila is working with Kandis Boersema from the Chelan-Douglas Health District to develop a format 
for the financial report that will be easier to follow.  SIM grant is expected to continue another year, but we will need to 
start using the demonstration funds for expenditures that are currently being paid out of the SIM budget soon.  Jesus 
Hernandez moved to approve the July 31st expenditures, Nancy Nash-Mendez seconded the motion, no further discussion, 
motion passed.   

Executive Director Update see newsletter that was emailed prior to meeting.   
• Hosting Agreement:  Linda explained that the Board of Health requested a few minor changes in the 

CDHD/NCACH hosting agreement.  The NCACH Board as well as the NCACH attorney has reviewed these 
changes.  Doug Wilson moved to approve the revised CDHD/NCACH hosting agreement, Senator Warnick 
seconded the motion, no further discussion, motion passed.  

• Staffing:  Request for new staff person for “Community Engagement / Project Support”.  This was discussed in 
detail at the Board Retreat on Friday 9/8/17.  The NCACH Staff provided detailed information on the need for an 
additional person and a comparison to other ACH’s across the state.  We are still very lean and plan to stay that 
way.  Nancy Nash-Mendez moved to approve the addition of a new staff person, Jesus Hernandez seconded the 
motion, no further discussion, motion passed.  

 
Nomination of Board Member:   

• Mike Beaver – Okanogan County Coalition for Health Improvement.   
 Jesus Hernandez moved to nominate Mike Beaver for the Okanogan CHI Seat, Winnie Adams seconded, 

clarified that this was a countywide recommendation, no further discussion, motion passed 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 

NPIP Insurance Resolution – John Schapman:   
• Board would like to view the membership agreement for more information and clarification 
• Board members on the phone did not have the document to review 
• Add a number to the resolution  

Jesus Hernandez moved to approve the resolution with the option of changing after the board has reviewed in more 
detail, Rick Hourigan seconded the motion, Brooklyn Holton abstained, no further discussion, motion passed.  

 Teresa will email more information to the board and will put back on the agenda for October to see if all 
members are still in agreement.   

 
Certification Update – John Schapman:  Certification Phase two has been submitted and we are expecting the scoring 
by the end of the month.  Christine Quinata from HCA shared that HCA has finished scoring and hoping to have final 
results out soon.   
 
Whole Person Care Collaborative – Peter Morgan:   

• The collaborative is recommending the charter for approval by the NCACH Board with the condition that we add 
wording to page 2 “including but not limited to” (re: members who are active partners in Demonstration) Jesus 
Hernandez moved to approve the WPCC Charter with the addition of the above wording on page 2, Doug Wilson 
seconded the motion, no further discussion, motion passed.   

• CCMI/CSI Solutions agreement:  Peter explained the different phases for the contract, WPPC said that they 
would like to clarify the commitment and get a discussion going with CCMI / CSI to discuss the design phase.  No 
action is required at this time, but there may be a request for funding in October.  Molly noted that this group 
has worked with Indian Health Services in the past.  Peter said the references have been stellar.   

BHO Update Tamara Burns:   
• Continuing to work on closeout timeline and that is updated monthly. 
• Will be inventorying the office and submitting to the state this week, still have all 10 staff.  
• Parkside:  Negotiating the operational contract.  16 triage - crisis stabilization beds and 16 residential beds.  

 
FIMC Report – Christal Eshelman (full written report is in the September newsletter) 

• Had a meeting with the Okanogan County Commissioners this morning.  They are still considering becoming 
mid-adopters in January 2019.   

• Early Warning System Indicators will be presented to the FIMC Advisory Council on September 20th for approval 
then will be brought to the NCACH Governing Board for approval in October.  There will be a short presentation 
on the Early Warning System at the October board meeting and a more in depth presentation at the 9/20/17 
FIMC Advisory Board Meeting.   

• HCA has signed a contract with the contractor XPIO to provide technical assistance to the five behavioral health 
providers in our region.  This work will start this month.  

 
Pathways Community HUB:  Trying to get an initial contract in place with CCS to get the HUB in a box.  With 8 out of the 
9 ACH’s choosing the Pathways HUB, the company has paused the process to come up with a plan to handle all of the 
ACH’s at the same time.  In the meantime, the NCACH staff would like to access the care coordination resources in the 
region and develop an RFP Process to identify an organization that can operate the HUB.   

 Doug:  What happens if nobody answers the RFP?  We would have to discuss and find a solution.  
 Laurel:  Will MCO’s be involved?  After the initial tasks have been taken care of, a broader workgroup will be 

formed.   
Doug Wilson moved to create a temporary subcommittee of the Governing Board to begin laying the groundwork for a 
Pathways HUB by 1) working with NCACH staff to initiate a regional care coordination resource assessment, and 2) by 



 
 

developing an RFP process for selection of a HUB organization once additional information is available. Member of the 
subcommittee will consist of volunteers from the Governing Board. A broader workgroup including ACH partners will be 
developed after addressing these initial tasks. Nancy Nash-Mendez seconded the motion, no further discussion, motion 
passed.   

Opioid Workgroup Charter – Christal Eshelman:  We presented the charter at the board retreat and are continuing to 
work on it.  Will make all charters more consistent.  The Opioid Charter is expected to be on the October Board meeting 
agenda for approval at the October meeting.   

Transitions & Diversions Workgroup Charter – John Schapman:  Discussion at the board retreat was to keep this as one 
workgroup for now, may separate after the projects have started.  Will be a region wide group using the CHI’s for local 
input.  Charter will be presented at October meeting.   

 Doug:  How much info are you going to need from the workgroups?  We need to have an evidence based 
approach and a target population. Then we will use the group more for the June 2018 deadline.   

Tim Hoekstra moved to approve developing workgroups for the Opioid, Transitions and Diversions projects.  These 
workgroups consist of 2 board members and partners/stakeholders. Doug Wilson seconded the motion, no further 
discussion, motion passed.  

Announcement: Laurel Lee from Molina noted that the MCO’s and Beacon will be hosting provider symposiums in both 
Chelan-Douglas October 9th and 10th and Grant County October 11th & 12th, a save the date will coming.    

Meeting adjourned at 2:05 PM by Barry Kling  

Action Items:   

• Email out the NPIP Insurance information to board, add to October agenda  
• John – Add resolution number to the NPIP Insurance Resolution  
• Board – Create a temporary Subcommittee for Pathways HUB 

The Board Members and few others went to the local Indian Health Center.  The staff and Molly Morris gave an 
educational presentation on the Tribal Health System.   

Next Meeting:  October 2nd, 2017 12:30 PM – 3:00 PM  
 
 

Confluence Technology Center  
285 Technology Center Way #102  

Wenatchee, WA 98801 

 

Conference Dial-in Number:  
(415) 762-9988 or (646) 568-7788  
Meeting ID: 429 968 472# 

 



For Nonprofits, by Nonprofits. 
 

 
451 Diamond Drive  |  Ephrata, WA 98823  |  office (509) 754.2027  |  toll-free 800.407.2027  |  fax (509) 754.3406  |  www.npip.org 

Program Administrator: Clear Risk Solutions 

 
 
 

 
 

A RESOLUTION  
REGARDING MEMBERSHIP IN THE 

NON PROFIT INSURANCE PROGRAM 
 

RECITALS: 
 

1. Per the Membership Agreement of the Non Profit Insurance Program 
(NPIP), members can jointly pool and self-insure their liability losses and 
claims, jointly purchase property and liability insurance and reinsurance, 
and jointly provide for related administrative, risk control, and other 
services. 
 

2. We have been provided with an opportunity to review the Membership 
Agreement of NPIP, available at www.npip.org.  
 

3. We find that membership in NPIP is in the best interest and general 
welfare of my nonprofit in managing the risks involved in providing 
services. 

 
IT IS RESOLVED: 
 

1. The Board of Directors hereby approve the Membership Agreement of the 
Non Profit Insurance Program and hereby agrees to become a member of 
NPIP commencing the date insurance coverage is bound. 

 
2. The Chairman and Vice-Chairman are authorized to execute all 

documents necessary to accomplish the purposes and intent of this 
Resolution. 

 
ADOPTED BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF        
                  (Name of Entity)  
Dated: _____/______/______ 
 
 
 
             
      Chairman  
       
 
       
 
 
 
 
 
Amended 9/2016 

http://www.npip.org/








































                                                              For Nonprofits, by Nonprofits. 
 

 451 Diamond Drive  |  Ephrata, WA 98823  |  office (509) 754.2027  |  toll-free 800.407.2027  |  fax (509) 754.3406  |  www.npip.org 

Program Administrator: Clear Risk Solutions 
NPIP Coverage Confirmation         Page 1 of 9 
 
7/31/2017  

 
 

Coverage Confirmation 
 

The terms, conditions, and exclusions shown here are brief overviews included in, but not limited to, the 
coverages provided by the Non Profit Insurance Program. The terms and conditions offered may differ from 
your prior policy and from what you requested in your submission. This document is not intended to be 
used as a direct reflection of all coverages or to replace or alter the policies in any way. Information 
represented in this Coverage Confirmation is subject to the exclusions, terms, limitations, and conditions of 
the policy insuring the Non Profit Insurance Program. All specific coverage, exclusion, and limitation 
questions should be referred directly to the policies and all attached endorsements. In the event of 
differences, the policy will prevail.  Participating companies are non-admitted, unless otherwise stated. Non-
admitted companies are not regulated by the Washington State Insurance Commissioner and are not 
protected by the Washington State Guaranty Fund. Clear Risk Solutions will process all surplus lines filings 
on any excess and surplus lines policies, if applicable, on behalf of NPIP. The Policy is subject to audit. 
Defense costs are outside the limits for nonprofit members and inside the limits for independent schools. 
For claims made coverages, Extended Reporting Periods are available upon request (information regarding 
basic ERPs is available in the policy).  

 
Please note the limits shown here represent the combined full limits provided by multiple policies 

from various carriers.  It is the responsibility of the broker to review this document to confirm its accuracy.  
 

Notice of Cancellation for Non-Payment 
We may cancel this policy within 10 days in the event of non-payment of premium.  Notice of cancellation 
will be mailed to the Named Insured’s last known address and will indicate the date on which coverage is 
terminated. A copy will be mailed to the broker of record on file. 

 
 

Member/Insured: 
 

North Central Acct. Comm. of Health 
200 Valley Mall Parkway 

East Wenatchee, WA 98802 

Producer: 
 

Marvin Gellatly 
Gellatly Agency Inc. 
22 N Chelan Avenue 

Wenatchee, WA 98801 

 
Policy Term: 06/01/2016 to 06/01/2018 

Issue Date:  07/31/2017 
Coverage Confirmation Expiration Date: 10/29/2017, at 12:01 a.m. 

 
Member Coverage Number: NPIP161863219 

Member Since: 08/01/2017 
 

Authorized Signature: 

 
 

 
Coverage #: NPIP161863219 
Insured:  North Central Acct. Comm. of Health 



 

 

 

 
NPIP Coverage Confirmation Page 2 of 9 
7/31/2017   
  

 

 

 

 

Coverage Confirmation  
 

PROPERTY COVERAGE PART 
 
Item 1. NPIP Retained Limit:  

  Real and Personal Property   Each Occurrence   $50,000 

  Coverage Part 
 
Item 2. Limit of Insurance: 
  Real and Personal Property   Each Occurrence   $75,000,000 Per all Members of the  
  Coverage Part       Group Combined 

     

Item 3. Sublimit of Insurance: 
 
The Sublimits of Insurance shown below are part of and not in addition to the Limit of Insurance shown above for the 
Real and Personal Property Coverage Part.  These sublimits apply excess of the Real and Personal Property 
Coverage Part Retained Limit shown above. 
 
Accounts Receivable $100,000 Per Member 
Additions, Alterations and Repairs N/A 
Business Income and Extra Expense $250,000 + Scheduled Per Member 
Computer Systems $1,000,000 Each Occurrence, Per Member 
Electronic Data and Media $250,000 Each Occurrence, Per Member 
Computer Systems and Electronic Data and Media $10,000,000 Annual Group Aggregate 
Contractors’ Equipment $100,000 Per Member 
Debris Removal Lesser of 20% or $500,000 Per Member 
Fine Arts $100,000 Per Member 
Newly Acquired or Constructed Property, Real and Personal 

Property 
$1,000,000 Per Member 

Ordinance or Law  
Undamaged Portion of Building 100% of value of damaged building Per 

Property Schedule 
Increased Costs of Construction Lesser of 25% of value of damaged building or 

$500,000 Per Member 
Costs of Demolition Lesser of 25% of value of damaged building or 

$500,000 Per Member 
Personal Property in Transit $100,000 Per Member 
Pollutant Clean Up and Removal $100,000 Annual Group Aggregate 
Property Off-Premises $250,000 Per Member 
Valuable Papers and Records including cost of research $100,000 Per Member 
Personal Property Owned by Employees – Per Employee $5,000 
Personal Property Owned by Employees – Each Occurrence $50,000 
Personal Property Owned by Employees – Annual Group 

Aggregate 
$250,000 

Personal Property Owned by Teachers N/A Per Member 
Personal Property Owned by Students N/A 
Personal Property of Others – Per Person $5,000 
Personal Property of Others – Each Occurrence $50,000 
Personal Property of Others – Annual Group Aggregate $50,000 
Fire Department Service Charge $25,000 Per Member 
Business Income and Extra Expense for Utility Service 

Interruption 
 
 
 
 

$250,000 Per Member 



 

 

 

 
NPIP Coverage Confirmation Page 3 of 9 
7/31/2017   
  

 

 

 

 

Unnamed Locations $250,000 Per Member 
Artificial/Paved Surfaces $200,000 Per Member 
Musical Instruments International Travel – Each Student N/A Per Member 
Musical Instruments International Travel – Each Occurrence N/A 
Sewer, Drain or Sump Back-up or Over Flow $25,000 
 
Item 4. Additional Coverages/Endorsements: 
 
Flood  - Each Occurrence and Annual Aggregate Per Member Flood Coverage declined by entity.  

      Property located at the time of loss in any 
flood zone identified by FEMA as Zones A, 
AO, AH, A1 through 30, AE, A99, AR, AR/A1 
through 30, AR/AE, AR/AO, AR/AH, AR/A, 
VO, V1 through 30, VE and V; or hold a 
similar high risk FEMA rating are excluded. 

Flood – Group Annual Aggregate $25,000,000 
Earthquake – Each Occurrence  and Annual Aggregate Per 

Member 
Earthquake coverage declined by entity. 

Earthquake – Group Annual Aggregate $25,000,000 
Auto Physical Damage (except while in transit) $2,000,000 
Auto Physical Damage (while in transit) $300,000 
Margin Clause The most we will pay for Ultimate Net Loss in any 

one occurrence at a premises described in the 
Property Schedule on file with the Insurer is 
125% of the values shown on such schedule on 
file with the Insurer for Real Property and 
Personal Property at such described premises. 
This margin clause does not apply to Increased 
Cost of Construction or Demolition Costs as 
provided under the Ordinance or Law Coverage 
Extension, Debris Removal Coverage 
Extension, Pollutant Clean Up and Removal 
and the Fire Department Service Charge 
Coverage Extension, all subject to the Real and 
Personal Property Coverage Part Limit of 
Insurance and other policy terms and 
conditions. 

 
Item 5. Deductibles: 
 
 Real and Personal Property        Each Occurrence           See Schedule 

 Except Earthquake, Flood and  
 Automobile Physical Damage for  
 Scheduled Automobiles  
  

1. Earthquake: 2% of insurable values, subject to $25,000 minimum, Per Member, Each Occurrence 
 
2. Flood: 2% of insurable value, subject to a minimum of $25,000 and $100,000 maximum, Per Member, 

Each Occurrence. Property located at the time of loss in a flood zone identified by FEMA as Zones A, AO, 
AH, A1 through 30, AE, A99, AR, AR/A1 through 30, AR/AE, AR/AO, AR/AH, AR/A, VO, V1 through 30, VE 
and V; or hold a similar high risk FEMA rating are excluded. 

 
3. Automobile Physical Damage for Scheduled Automobiles:  See Schedule 
 
4. Rental Vehicles: $500 Per Occurrence. 



 

 

 

 
NPIP Coverage Confirmation Page 4 of 9 
7/31/2017   
  

 

 

 

 

Coverage #:  NPIP161863219 
Insured:  North Central Acct. Comm. of Health  

 

Coverage Confirmation  
 

EQUIPMENT BREAKDOWN COVERAGE  
 
 
Item 1.  NPIP Retained Limit:  
  Equipment Breakdown Coverage One Accident  $50,000 

 
Item 2.  Limit of Insurance: 
  Equipment Breakdown Coverage   One Accident  $75,000,000 

 

Item 3.  Sublimits of Insurance:   
 
The Sublimits of Insurance shown below are part of and not in addition to the Limit of Insurance shown above for 
Equipment Breakdown Coverage.  These sublimits apply excess of the Equipment Breakdown Coverage Retained 
Limit shown above. 
 
Expediting Expenses   Included 
Hazardous Substances  $1,000,000 
Spoilage $500,000 
Electronic Data Restoration $100,000 
Service Interruption $100,000 
Business Income Included 
Extra Expense Combined with Business Income 
Contingent Business Income $100,000 
Property Off Premises $100,000 
Extended Period of Restoration: 60 days 
Newly Acquired Locations  Included; 365 days 
Service Interruption Waiting Period:  24 hours 
 
Item 4.  Deductibles: 
 Equipment Breakdown Coverage Part     $1,000, Each Accident 

   
 
 



 

 

 

 
NPIP Coverage Confirmation Page 5 of 9 
7/31/2017   
  

 

 

 

 

Coverage #:  NPIP161863219 
Insured:  North Central Acct. Comm. of Health  

 

Coverage Confirmation  
 

DATA COMPROMISE COVERAGE 
 
Item 1. NPIP Retained Limit:       
 Data Compromise Coverage Any one Personal Data Compromise $0 
 
Item 2. Limit of Insurance: 
 Data Compromise Coverage $5,000,000 Group Annual Aggregate 
 
The Sublimits of Insurance shown below are part of and not in addition to the Limit of Insurance below for each Data 
Compromise Coverage Section.   
 
 SECTION 1 – Response Expenses 
 Data Compromise 
 Response Expenses Limit $50,000 Annual Aggregate Per Member 
 
 Sublimits 
  Named Malware (Sec. 1) $50,000 Any one Personal Data Compromise 
  Forensic IT Review $5,000 Any one Personal Data Compromise 
  Legal Review $5,000 Any one Personal Data Compromise 
  PR Services $5,000 Any one Personal Data Compromise 
  Regulatory Fines & Penalties $25,000 Any one Personal Data Compromise 
  PCI Fines & Penalties $25,000 Any one Personal Data Compromise 
 
 SECTION 2 – Defense and Liability 
 Data Compromise 
 Defense and Liability Limit $50,000 Annual Aggregate Per Member 
 
 Sublimits 
  Named Malware (Sec. 2) $50,000 Any one Personal Data Compromise 
 
Item 3. Deductibles: 
 

Response Expenses Coverage:   $2,500 Any one Personal Data Compromise  

Defense and Liability Coverage:     $2,500 Each Data Compromise Suit 
 
 



 

 

 

 
NPIP Coverage Confirmation Page 6 of 9 
7/31/2017   
  

 

 

 

 

Coverage #:  NPIP161863219 
Insured:  North Central Acct. Comm. of Health  

Coverage Confirmation  
 

CRIME COVERAGE PART  
 
Item 1. NPIP  Retained Limit: 
 Crime Coverage Part              Each Occurrence                          $50,000 

Item 2. Limit of Insurance: 
Crime Coverage Part Each Occurrence/Member Agg $1,000,000 
Crime Coverage Part Group Aggregate $5,000,000 
       

Item 3. Sublimits of Insurance 
 
The Sublimits of Insurance shown below are part of and not in addition to the Limit of Insurance shown above for the 
Crime Coverage Part.  These sublimits apply excess of the Crime Coverage Part Retained Limit shown above.  
 
Employee Theft - Per Loss Coverage $1,000,000 

Employee Theft - Per Employee Coverage Not Applicable 

Forgery or Alteration                                                        $1,000,000 
Inside the Premises - Money and Securities $100,000 
Inside the Premises – Robbery or Safe Burglary of Other $100,000 
 Property 

Outside the Premises - Money and Securities $100,000 
Computer Fraud $100,000 
Funds Transfer Fraud $100,000 
Money Orders Counterfeit Paper Currency $100,000 
 
Item 4. Deductibles: 
 
Employee Theft - Per Loss Coverage $500 Each Occurrence 
Forgery or Alteration                                                        $500 Each Occurrence 
Inside the Premises - Money and Securities $500 Each Occurrence 
Inside the Premises – Robbery or Safe Burglary of Other 

Property 
$500 Each Occurrence 

Outside the Premises - Money and Securities $500 Each Occurrence 
Computer Fraud $500 Each Occurrence 
Funds Transfer Fraud $500 Each Occurrence 
Money Orders Counterfeit Paper Currency $500 Each Occurrence 



 

 

 

 
NPIP Coverage Confirmation Page 7 of 9 
7/31/2017   
  

 

 

 

 

Coverage #:  NPIP161863219  
Insured:  North Central Acct. Comm. of Health  

Coverage Confirmation  
 

GENERAL LIABILITY AND AUTOMOBILE LIABILITY COVERAGE PARTS 
 
Item 1. NPIP Retained Limit: 
  General Liability Coverage Part Each Occurrence $50,000 
  Automobile Liability Coverage Part Each Accident $50,000 
   
Item 2. Limit of Insurance 

General Liability Coverage Part Each Occurrence Per Member $1,000,000 
General Liability Coverage Part Member Aggregate $2,000,000 
     Group Aggregate $50,000,000 
Automobile Liability Coverage Part Each Accident Per Member $1,000,000 
Automobile Liability Coverage Part Group Aggregate N/A 

 
Item 3. Sublimits of Insurance and Additional Coverages/Endorsements: 
 

The Sublimits of Insurance shown below are part of and not in addition to the Limit of Insurance shown above for the 
General Liability and Automobile Liability Coverage Parts.  These sublimits apply excess of the General Liability and 
Automobile Liability Coverage Part Retained Limits shown above. 
 
General Liability   

Fire Legal Liability $1,000,000 Each Occurrence Per Member 
Damage to Leased or Rental Premises $250,000 Each Occurrence Per Member 
Employee Benefits Liability (Claims-Made Form) $1,000,000 Each Claim Per Member 
Employee Benefits Liability (Claims-Made Form) $1,000,000 Member Aggregate 
Employer’s Liability $1,000,000 Each Occurrence Per Member 
Employer’s Liability $2,000,000 Member Aggregate 
     $10,000,000 Group Aggregate 
Sexual Abuse (Claims-made Form) $1,000,000 Each Claims-made Per Member 
Sexual Abuse (Claims-made Form) $2,000,000 Member Aggregate 
 $20,000,000 Group Aggregate 
Failure to Supply $250,000 Each Occurrence Per Member 
Medical Expenses – Each Person (Excludes 

Students) 
$5,000 

Medical Expenses – Each Accident $25,000 
  
Automobile Liability   

Auto UM/UIM EXCLUDED Each Accident Per Member 
Garagekeepers Liability $1,000,000 Each Accident Per Member 
Hired Physical Damage $250,000 Each Accident Per Member 
Garage Liability  $1,000,000 Each Accident Per Member 
Automobile Medical Expenses – Each Person 

(Excludes Students) 
$5,000 

Automobile Medical Expenses – Each Accident $25,000 
 
Item 4. Retroactive Dates:  
  Employee Benefits Liability  01-AUG-2017 
  Sexual Abuse Liability  01-AUG-2017  
 
Item 5.  Deductibles: 
  General Liability  $0 
  Automobile Liability  See schedule



 

 

 

 
NPIP Coverage Confirmation Page 8 of 9 
7/31/2017   
  

 

 

 

 

Coverage #:  NPIP161863219  
Insured:  North Central Acct. Comm. of Health  

Coverage Confirmation  
 

WRONGFUL ACTS LIABILITY COVERAGE PART 
 
Item 1. NPIP  Retained Limit: 
  Wrongful Act Liability Coverage Part Each Wrongful Act $50,000 
  Miscellaneous Professional Liability Coverage Part Each Wrongful Act $50,000 

     

Item 2. Limit of Insurance: 
  Claims-Made Form 
 

Wrongful Act Liability Coverage Part Each Wrongful Act Per Member $2,000,000 
Wrongful Act Liability Coverage Part Member Aggregate $2,000,000 
     Group Aggregate $40,000,000 
Miscellaneous Professional Liability 

Coverage Part 
Each Wrongful Act Per Member $2,000,000 

Miscellaneous Professional Liability 
Coverage Part 

Member Aggregate $2,000,000 

 Group Aggregate $40,000,000 
 
Item 3. Sublimits of Insurance and Additional Coverages/Endorsements: 
 
The Sublimits of Insurance shown below are part of and not in addition to the Limit of Insurance shown above for the 
Wrongful Act Liability and Miscellaneous Professional Liability Coverage Parts.  These sublimits apply excess of the 
Wrongful Act and Miscellaneous Professional Liability Coverage Part Retained Limits shown above. 
 
Fiduciary Liability $2,000,000 Each Wrongful Act and Member 

Aggregate 
Sexual Harassment $2,000,000 Each Wrongful Act and Member 

Aggregate  
 
 
Item 4. Retroactive Dates:  

Wrongful Act Liability 01-AUG-2017 
Miscellaneous Professional Liability 01-AUG-2017 
Sexual Harassment 01-AUG-2017 
Fiduciary Liability                                                                                                                     01-AUG-2017 

 
 
Item 5.           Deductibles: 
                      Wrongful Acts:  $1,000 
                      Miscellaneous Professional: $1,000 



 

NPIP Coverage Confirmation Page 9 of 9 
7/31/2017   
 

PARTICIPATING CARRIERS 
 
 

THE FOLLOWING CARRIERS PARTICIPATE IN THE DESIGNATED PORTIONS 
 OF THE POLICY: 

 
 

Coverage Part: Carrier: 
 
Property Coverage American Alternative Insurance Corp, a member of Munich-

American Holding Corporation, A+XV (Admitted) 
 RSUI Group, Inc., A+XIII (Admitted) 
 Arch Specialty Insurance Co., A+ IX (Non-Admitted) 
 Axis Insurance Co., A+XV (Admitted) 
 Hallmark Specialty Insurance Co., A- VIII (Non-Admitted) 
 Aspen Insurance Co., A XV (Non-Admitted) 
 Underwriters at Lloyds, A XV (Non-Admitted) 
 
Earthquake Coverage American Alternative Insurance Corp, a member of Munich-

American Holding Corporation, A+XV (Admitted) 
 Landmark American Insurance Co. (Non-Admitted) 
 Arch Specialty Insurance Co., A+ IX (Non-Admitted) 
 First Specialty Insurance Co., A+XV (Non-Admitted) 
 
Equipment Breakdown Coverage American Alternative Insurance Corp, a member of Munich-

American Holding Corporation, A+XV (Admitted) 
 RSUI Group, Inc., A+XIII (Admitted) 
 Axis Insurance Co., A+XV (Admitted) 
 
Data Compromise Coverage American Alternative Insurance Corp, a member of Munich-

American Holding Corporation, A+XV (Admitted) 
 
Crime Coverage American Alternative Insurance Corp, a member of Munich-

American Holding Corporation, A+XV (Admitted) 
 
General Liability Coverage American Alternative Insurance Corp, a member of Munich-

American Holding Corporation, A+XV (Admitted) 
 Torus Specialty Insurance Co, A-XI (Non-Admitted) 
 
Auto Liability Coverage American Alternative Insurance Corp, a member of Munich-

American Holding Corporation, A+XV (Admitted) 
 Torus Specialty Insurance Co, A-XI (Non-Admitted) 
 
Wrongful Acts Liability Coverage Princeton Excess & Surplus Lines Ins Co, a member of Munich-

American Holding Corporation, A+XV (Non-Admitted) 
 Torus Specialty Insurance Co, A-XI (Non-Admitted) 
 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



            For review and approval by WPCC 10/2/2017 

Page 1 -- WPCC Project Funding Process – Draft September 25, 2017  

Investing in Change Through the Whole Person 
Care Collaborative (WPCC) 
 

Theory of Change and the Role of the Whole Person Care Collaborative   
Background  
The North Central Accountable Community of Health has elected to address health improvement 
through six different Medicaid Demonstration Projects that will involve a broad array of organizations 
well beyond medical care as will be described in future documents.  However, because many purposes 
of the Medicaid Demonstration Projects cannot be addressed without changes in the care of patients, 
clinical provider organizations have a major role to play and many of the Demonstration dollars will be 
invested in them.    
 
The NCACH board has designated the Whole Person Care Collaborative (WPCC) as the workgroup to 
coordinate and fund provider organizations’ improvement activities affecting all 6 demonstration 
projects. WPCC will directly manage projects 2a (bi-directional integration of physical and behavioral 
health care) and 3d (chronic disease prevention and control) and will also coordinate provider 
involvement with the workgroups managing the other 4 projects. Project plans will describe how other 
projects not directly covered by the WPCC (2b-Care Coordination, 2c-Transitional Care, 2d-Diversion, 
and 3A-Opioid Use) will be organized and funded.  This document describes the process through which 
Demonstration investments in provider organizations could be made in an accountable, effective and 
transparent manner.  
  
The core activity of the Collaborative is to plan and implement evidence-based practices necessary for 
provider organizations to improve effectiveness in two ways:  
  

• Clinically, by providing Whole Person Care that integrates behavioral and physical health care, 
and more proactively identifies and addresses the medical and social health needs of the 
population to mitigate their negative health effects, and;   

• Financially, by aligning clinical practices around the significantly different incentives and 
demands of new payment methods (mainly Value-Based Payment or VBP) now being 
implemented.  

  
Because Medicaid Demonstration ends in 2021 (with incentive payments based on performance 
potentially coming in through 2023), the WPCC can support only improvement activities that can be 
sustained through Medicaid value-based payment mechanisms in the long run.  Similar new payment 
approaches are being implemented in Medicare under MACRA and commercial payers, so changes 
developed under the Demonstration should be relevant to a large proportion of most providers’ patient 
populations.  



            For review and approval by WPCC 10/2/2017 

Page 2 -- WPCC Project Funding Process – Draft September 25, 2017  

  
It is important to emphasize that the purpose of Demonstration funds is not simply to help pay the 
operating costs of provider organizations during the life of the Demonstration, leaving a shortfall when 
Demonstration dollars are gone. The point is to help provider organizations make the investments 
needed to reconfigure their organizations and practices so that by the end of the Demonstration, they 
will be able to function effectively without subsidy from Demonstration dollars.    
 

Stages for Creating Sustainable Change 
The effort to create sustainable change of that kind has three stages:   

1. Development of a Change Plan.  
2. Implementation of that plan, using specific structure and process metrics to measure progress 

along the way. 
3. Sustaining and demonstrating improvement in clinical outcomes specific to each organization.  

 
Participating organizations can expect Demonstration funds to be used to support them in the planning, 
implementation, and sustaining of changes through the Demonstration period.  Demonstration funding 
is substantial – depending on a variety of performance measures, our region can potentially earn up to 
$50 million dollars over the course of the 5-year demonstration (2017-2021.) The overall effort to 
provide integrated Whole Person Care is the highest priority of the Demonstration.  
 

Ongoing Work of the Collaborative  
The WPC Collaborative should become very effective as a learning collaborative for member 
organizations. For that to work, we will have to maintain some trust and transparency among WPCC 
members, so that we can learn from each other’s challenges as well as our successes. At the same time, 
we are all accountable for the way Demonstration dollars are used, and the Demonstration projects 
must be implemented in an accountable and transparent manner. WPCC would be the collection point 
for information on progress in implementing change plans. Both of these purposes – an effective 
learning collaborative, and accountability for public funds in order to earn further Demonstration dollars 
– will push us to cultivate openness and sharing of information among WPCC members.  



            For review and approval by WPCC 10/2/2017 

Page 3 -- WPCC Project Funding Process – Draft September 25, 2017  

 

Stage 1:  Developing Change Plans  
During the last part of 2017, all organizations in the NCACH region (Chelan, Douglas, Grant and 
Okanogan Counties) providing primary health care or behavioral health and who have undergone 
operational assessments to identify where they stand on the road to Whole Person Care are invited to 
submit Change Plans.  Change Plans must be high in quality to justify significant investment of 
Demonstration funds in their implementation.  
 
It is expected that the plans of different organizations will differ considerably; there is no one plan or 
pattern that fits every provider organization in this region. Although organizations in our region vary a 
great deal in size and in the degree to which they already achieve whole person care, none are so 
perfect that significant improvements cannot be made.  In recognition that each organization is in a 
different place relative to an idealized model of Whole Person Care, the funding process is designed to 
support and fund improvement rather than reward or penalize organizations based on their current 
state.     
  
It is not quick or easy to develop plans of this kind, if only because they require significant involvement 
by several parties including front-line providers who are also busy doing their normal work. 
Development of a workable change plan costs money, at a minimum in the form of substantial staff 
time.  Many organizations will benefit from outside expertise on change management and plan 
development, and may have limited experience with VBP and the new options for care delivery it 
enables. Demonstration funding can support the cost of consultants to support effective change 
planning.   
  

Timeframe for Stage 1 Change Plan Development  
 
Stage 1 Change Planning Awards made  
 
Change plans due by the end of June 2018 
 

Potential uses of Stage 1 Change Planning Awards 
• Consultants or temporary staff support for change management, VBP, IT, or other topics  
• Payments to providers and other staff for participation in Change Plan development  
• Cost of staff time used in plan development instead of revenue-producing activities, including 

part time or replacement staff to support current operations.  

• Costs for staff involvement in  other activities necessary for plan development  
 

Oct-Dec 2017 

Jun 2018 



            For review and approval by WPCC 10/2/2017 

Page 4 -- WPCC Project Funding Process – Draft September 25, 2017  

Change Plan Application 
Application for Stage 1 funding will require the following: 
 

1. Completing the Qualis assessment relative to MeHaf or PCMH-A standards and submitting a 
Preliminary Improvement Plan resulting from the assessment.  The Preliminary 
Improvement Plan should describe the results of the assessment and indicate the 
operational priority areas to be targeted in the Change Plan (these can be subject to change 
in the final Change Plan.) 

2. A budget indicating how the funds will be used in the development of the Change Plan. 
3. Signing and submitting a signed Membership Agreement to participate in the Whole Person 

Care Collaborative, indicating understanding and acceptance of the purpose and 
participation requirements for the Collaborative. 

4. A signed Memorandum of Understanding with the NCACH addressing terms and conditions, 
including reporting requirements, for use of NCACH funds. (TBD) 

 

Allocation of Demonstration Funds for Stage 1 Change Planning Awards  
Although provider organizations will face many of the same challenges in developing Change Plans 
regardless of size, the level of Medicaid activity by each organization will influence the cost of Change 
Planning. As such, Stage 1 Change Planning Awards will be allocated to WPCC member organizations 
using the following Base-Plus methodology.  

 
Every WPCC member organization will receive a base Change Planning Award of $75,000 
 
Additional funds will be based on the organization’s rank relative to its 2016 Medicaid 
professional outpatient encounter volume 

 
Top quintile  + $30,000  
Second quintile  + $25,000  
Third quintile  + $20,000  
Fourth quintile  + $15,000  
Bottom quintile  + $10,000 

 
Using this Base-Plus methodology, WPCC member organizations should expect an award between 
$85,000-$105,000 to boost and catalyze change planning during Stage 1. 
 
  

 

Base 

Plus 



   For preview only – subject to further changes  

Page 5 -- WPCC Project Funding Process – Draft September 25, 2017  

Stage 2:  Evaluating and Scoring Change Plans  
Change Plans will be the basis for allocation of additional Demonstration funding during 2018-2020.  
This section previews the topics to be addressed by every Change Plan, and indicates the number of 
points that can be earned for each topic out of a total of 100 points. The scoring of Change Plans will be 
done by a neutral third party, with support from NCACH staff if needed. The change plan framework, 
including criteria, scoring, and questions to guide change plan development will be finalized before 
Stage 1 awards are made.  Reporting requirements during Stage 2 will also be clarified.    
  
At this time we know it is likely that several million dollars will be available annually for Stage 2 
Implementation Awards, but the exact amount available to NCACH is not yet known because it depends 
on HCA’s evaluation of project plans to be submitted in November 2017 and subsequent reporting 
requirements. As a result, Stage 2 award amounts on the basis of Change Plan scores cannot be 
determined yet. As the amount of funding for Stage 2 awards becomes clear, the Executive Committee 
will develop an allocation method and propose it to the Governing Board for review and approval.   
  
The following table describes the topics to be addressed in sections of the Change Plan, and provides a 
preliminary indication of the number of points (out of a total of 100) that can be earned by each section.  
Each section of the Change Plan should define metrics by which progress in change plan implementation 
should be measured. For example, if use of telehealth for mental health services is planned, agreements 
with telehealth providers could be documented early on, and later the provider organization could 
report how many such encounters occurred during implementation. We need ways to track actual 
implementation of the plan, and will favor metrics that are as practical and convenient as possible when 
it comes to data collection and reporting. Inclusion of appropriate implementation metrics in each 
section will be considered in scoring.  This table is a “draft” only but provides a preliminary indication of 
the information that will be required to link change plans to the evidence based approaches to not only 
projects 2a and 3d, but all projects undertaken by the NCACH.   
 

# Criteria Description Points 

1 

Demonstrates 
organizational 
readiness and 
commitment to 
transforming care 

Traditional models of healthcare are generally reactive, encounter-based and designed to 
treat discrete and acute episodes of care that are site or provider specific.  Transition to 
models of care that are pro-active, population based and coordinate care across a 
continuum of sites and providers will require a long-term commitment to change.   The 
Change Plan should demonstrate the organization possesses the necessary foundations of 
leadership commitment, a durable and capable system of quality improvement, and 
systems for empanelment and population management necessary to undertake this 
journey.  The proposal should describe the organization's capabilities in this area and/or 
plans to develop and improve them.  Changes Plans will be scored based on how well they 
demonstrate an understanding and commitment to the change process, how it will be 
managed, how progress will be tracked, measured, and reported.  Additionally, 
organizations should describe how providers and their clinical teams would have 
significant involvement in guiding the change process.     

15 



   For preview only – subject to further changes  

Page 6 -- WPCC Project Funding Process – Draft September 25, 2017  

2 

Addresses most 
important 
improvement 
opportunities 
identified in the 
assessment phase 

The Change Plan demonstrates an understanding of the organization's current state 
relative to evidence-based and idealized models (e.g. PCMH-A or MeHAF) of whole person 
care as well as its most significant opportunities for improvement toward that model.  The 
proposal should cite evidence of a self-assessment (Qualis or other) as well as qualitative 
data to support the priorities for improvement and approach taken.  Changes Plans will be 
scored based on how well they demonstrate linkages between proposed process 
improvements and the way they proactively address the planned/necessary care needs of 
patients with chronic disease in both primary care and behavioral health agency settings, 
particularly those with depression, cardiovascular disease, diabetes, and asthma.  
Demonstration resources  

 Chronic Care Model www.improvingchroniccare.org 

25 

3 

Promotes the bi-
directional 
integration of 
Physical and 
Behavioral Health  

A Change Plan should address bi-directional integration of physical and behavioral health, 
as it will be implemented in this organization, including any cooperative arrangements to 
be made with partners. The plan should be detailed and practical and should include 
measures not only to conveniently access BH and medical providers in the same facilities 
(whether through co-location, telehealth, or other means), but also measures to change 
the practices of front-line providers in such a way that medical and BH providers 
collaborate effectively on the care of patients. For primary care practices, Change Plans 
will be scored based on how well they address the Bree Collaborative’s Behavioral Health 
Integration Report and Recommendations, or the AIMS Collaborative Care Model. For 
behavioral health agencies, Change Plans should demonstrate how the unique health care 
needs of people with serious mental illness and or substance use disorders will be 
addressed (e.g. multi co-existing chronic conditions, poor access to primary care, reduced 
life expectancy) through off-site enhanced collaboration, co-located enhanced 
collaboration, or through co-located integrated care. 
Demonstration resources  

 Bree Collaborative “Standards for Integrated Care” 
http://www.breecollaborative.org/wp-content/uploads/Behavioral-Health-
Integration-Final-Recommendations-2017-03.pdf  

 Collaborative Care Model: http://aims.uw.edu/collaborative-care 
o AIMS Center/WA Council for Behavioral Health Project 2A Resources: 

https://www.thewashingtoncouncil.org/training-technical-assistance/  
 Integrating Primary Care into Behavioral Health Settings: What Works for 

Individuals with Serious Mental Illness http://www.milbank.org/wp-
content/files/documents/papers/Integrating-Primary-Care-Report.pdf   

Other Resources 
 SAMHSA-HRSA Center for Integrated Health Solutions 

http://www.integration.samhsa.gov/integrated-care-models    
 Approaches to Integrating Physical Health Services into Behavioral Health 

Organizations 
http://www.integration.samhsa.gov/Approaches_to_Integrating_Physical_Healt
h_Services_into_BH_Org anizations_RIC.pdf  

20 

4 
Addresses the 
Opioid Epidemic 

The Change Plan should address the organization’s capacity and intentions to help address 
the Opioid epidemic. This could include adoption of regional and state prescribing 
guidelines regarding opioids and benzodiazepines, increases in the number of suboxone 
prescribers among the organization’s prescribers, or other measures appropriate for the 
organization. It should also include the designation of a point person for the organization 
to participate in county and regional opioid related initiatives.    
Demonstration resources 

5 

http://www.improvingchroniccare.org/
http://www.breecollaborative.org/wp-content/uploads/Behavioral-Health-Integration-Final-Recommendations-2017-03.pdf
http://www.breecollaborative.org/wp-content/uploads/Behavioral-Health-Integration-Final-Recommendations-2017-03.pdf
http://aims.uw.edu/collaborative-care
https://www.thewashingtoncouncil.org/training-technical-assistance/
http://www.milbank.org/wp-content/files/documents/papers/Integrating-Primary-Care-Report.pdf
http://www.milbank.org/wp-content/files/documents/papers/Integrating-Primary-Care-Report.pdf
http://www.integration.samhsa.gov/integrated-care-models
http://www.integration.samhsa.gov/Approaches_to_Integrating_Physical_Health_Services_into_BH_Org%20anizations_RIC.pdf
http://www.integration.samhsa.gov/Approaches_to_Integrating_Physical_Health_Services_into_BH_Org%20anizations_RIC.pdf


   For preview only – subject to further changes  

Page 7 -- WPCC Project Funding Process – Draft September 25, 2017  

• AMDG’s Interagency Guideline on Prescribing Opioids for Pain, 
http://www.agencymeddirectors.wa.gov/Files/2015AMDGOpioidGuideline.pdf  

• CDC Guideline for Prescribing Opioids for Chronic Pain – United States, 2016 
https://www.cdc.gov/mmwr/volumes/65/rr/rr6501e1.htm  

• Substance Use during Pregnancy: Guidelines for Screening and Management, 
http://here.doh.wa.gov/materials/guidelines-substance-abuse-
pregnancy/13_PregSubs_E16L.pdf  

5 

Addresses 
methods for 
addressing social 
determinants of 
health 

The essence of more effectively addressing the social determinants of health – those 
outside-the clinic factors that greatly influence health and the effectiveness of health care 
– is to connect patients with resources that can help them deal with those factors. Many of 
those resources are community agencies and services that address factors such as 
employment, housing, nutrition & food sufficiency, education, childcare, chronic disease 
self-management.  The proposal should describe the organization's plans to refer patients 
to and coordinate care with agencies in support of patient wellness.   

5 

6 

Financial 
Sustainability 
through Value-
Based Payment 

The demonstration project can provide change management support and short-term 
investments in innovative approaches to care.  However, any changes in care must have a 
plan for funding through future value-based payment mechanisms beyond the 
demonstration period.  The Change Plan should provide a budget showing as much detail 
as possible about the costs of implementing the planned changes between now and the 
end of 2021.  To the extent these operational changes will require Demonstration Project 
funding to implement, describe how they will be sustained through value-based payment 
arrangements beyond the demonstration period.  

10 

7 

Care 
Coordination, 
Transition and 
Diversion 

An important aspect of population health is the management of care across the continuum 
of providers, facilities, organizations and agencies involved in a patient's care.  The Change 
Plan should describe how care both within the organization and outside can be 
coordinated to ensure unnecessary lapses in or duplication of care can be avoided, with 
particular attention to strategies for addressing psychiatric admissions, readmissions, and 
Emergency Room visits.  The Change Plan should address how proactive population 
management will ensure care is provided at the right time an in the right place to avoid 
unnecessary use of Emergency Rooms and Hospitals (Diversion) and how patients treated 
in those settings receive appropriate follow up care to address avoidable readmission 
(Transition.)  Also, the NCACH Pathways Care Coordination HUB project is designed to 
make connections with community resources relatively quick and easy for providers, and 
to provide a framework for coordinating and funding care coordination.  The Change Plan 
should discuss how any current care coordination efforts provided by the organization 
could become part of the HUB effort.  At a minimum (since it will take some time for the 
HUB to reach the entire region) the plan should demonstrate an understanding of the HUB 
concept and indicate a willingness to cooperate with the HUB when it becomes available 
to the organization’s patients or clients.    
Demonstration resources 

• Pathways Community HUB 
https://innovations.ahrq.gov/sites/default/files/Guides/CommunityHubManual.
pdf  

• The Care Transitions Intervention® (CTI®), http://caretransitions.org  
• Care Transitions Interventions in Mental Health 

http://www.integration.samhsa.gov/Care_transition_interventions_in_mental_h
ealth.pdf    

• Emergency Department (ED) Diversion, http://www.wsha.org/quality-
safety/projects/er-is-for-emergencies/,  

10 

http://www.agencymeddirectors.wa.gov/Files/2015AMDGOpioidGuideline.pdf
https://www.cdc.gov/mmwr/volumes/65/rr/rr6501e1.htm
http://here.doh.wa.gov/materials/guidelines-substance-abuse-pregnancy/13_PregSubs_E16L.pdf
http://here.doh.wa.gov/materials/guidelines-substance-abuse-pregnancy/13_PregSubs_E16L.pdf
https://innovations.ahrq.gov/sites/default/files/Guides/CommunityHubManual.pdf
https://innovations.ahrq.gov/sites/default/files/Guides/CommunityHubManual.pdf
http://caretransitions.org/
http://www.integration.samhsa.gov/Care_transition_interventions_in_mental_health.pdf
http://www.integration.samhsa.gov/Care_transition_interventions_in_mental_health.pdf
http://www.wsha.org/quality-safety/projects/er-is-for-emergencies/
http://www.wsha.org/quality-safety/projects/er-is-for-emergencies/


   For preview only – subject to further changes  

Page 8 -- WPCC Project Funding Process – Draft September 25, 2017  

https://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/pmc/articles/PMC4038086/  - a systematic 
approach to re-directing and managing persons who present at the ED for non-
emergency conditions, which may be oral health, general physical health, and/or 
behavioral health conditions. 

• Community Paramedicine Model, 
http://www.emsa.ca.gov/Media/Default/PDF/CPReport.pdf - an evolving model 
of community-based health care in which paramedics function outside their 
customary emergency response and transport roles in ways that facilitate more 
appropriate use of emergency care resources and/or enhance access to primary 
care for medically underserved populations. Additional resources include: 
http://communityparamedic.org/ , 
http://www.hrsa.gov/ruralhealth/pdf/paramedicevaltool.pdf, and 
https://www.ruralhealthinfo.org/topics/community-paramedicine.  

• Law Enforcement Assisted Diversion, LEAD® http://www.leadbureau.org/  

8 Access to  Care 

North Central Washington is underserved in terms of common provider/population ratios 
that make it difficult for patients to visit a provider.  Additional  barriers, including 
insurance coverage, lack of after hours coverage, geography, weather, transportation, and 
language can reduce timely access to appropriate care and result in unnecessary 
exacerbations of readily preventable or treatable conditions.  Fortunately, improvements 
in technology and innovative approaches to access, including telemedicine, e-medicine, 
phone visits, nurse triage/advice lines, and case management services can be effective in 
leveraging traditional provider visits and are increasingly reimbursed by insurers.   The 
Change Plan should describe innovative approaches the organization is taking to improve 
access to in-person care with providers as well as other innovative approaches to respond 
to patient needs.    

10 

   Total    100 

 
 
 
A few elements may be required but are not scored separately:  
 
• The plan should indicate the extent (if any) to which the physical infrastructure of the organization 

may need to be altered to accommodate expected changes. For example, offices might need to be 
reconfigured to allow for co-location of BH or primary care providers, or for members of an 
expanded care team. Costs for such changes should be included in the budget.  

• A discussion, especially for smaller providers, of the way the applicant plans to use collaboration 
among provider organizations to make more efficient use of funds. For example, two or three 
smaller organizations could share the same Change Management consultant in plan development. IT 
consultants could be shared. Or multiple organizations could cooperate on 24/7 nurse call lines 
which would not be affordable to any single small organization.  

• The plan must indicate a commitment to share plans, metrics, results, problems and experiences 
with other members of the Whole Person Care Collaborative in an open learning-oriented manner 
to support an effective learning collaborative. If the applicant expects to withhold certain kinds of 
information (such as proprietary business information) this section should explain how it will be 
possible to achieve a meaningful learning collaborative without sharing information of that kind.  

https://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/pmc/articles/PMC4038086/
http://www.emsa.ca.gov/Media/Default/PDF/CPReport.pdf
http://communityparamedic.org/
http://www.hrsa.gov/ruralhealth/pdf/paramedicevaltool.pdf
https://www.ruralhealthinfo.org/topics/community-paramedicine
http://www.leadbureau.org/


   For preview only – subject to further changes  

Page 9 -- WPCC Project Funding Process – Draft September 25, 2017  

• The plan should give a concise description of the member’s services, staffing, facilities and patient 
population to assure reviewers have a good understanding of the organization.  

• The applicant may add other elements to the Change Plan to clarify its approach to Demonstration 
work, though there is no reward for quantity.  

 

Timeframe for Stage 2 Evaluation and Implementation 
 

After evaluation of change plans, the first installment of Stage 2 Change 
Implementation Awards will be made  

 
Change Plan implementation begins. Subsequent Implementation Awards will be 
based on demonstrated progress as reported in semi-annual reports to the NCACH.  

 
 

Stage 3: Sustaining Change and Demonstrating Improvement in 
Outcomes   
 In order for the NCACH to achieve its goal of health improvement, all organizations must improve 
regardless of their starting point. It’s therefore the intent of the Collaborative is to challenge each 
organization equally and to reward incremental improvement and to avoid penalizing or rewarding 
organizations for their current state. The WPCC will work with the HCA and the member organizations to 
define each organization’s baseline performance on some or all of the clinical outcome measures which 
can be substantially improved through the Change Plans. (See attached Approved Project Metrics 
Appendix)  Incentive payments to participating WPCC members will be based on their relative 
contribution to aggregate ACH improvement in these clinical outcomes and amounts will be subject to 
incentive funds awarded to the ACH by the HCA.    

Jul-Sep 2018 

Oct-Dec 2018 



 

Page 1 of 4 
Approved by NCACH Governing Board:  

 

Transitional Care and Diversion Interventions Workgroup Charter 
 
Background 
On January 9th, 2017 the Washington State Health Care Authority (HCA) signed an 1115 Waiver, 
now known as the Medicaid Transformation Demonstration Project.  The goal of the Demonstration 
is to improve care, increase efficiency, reduce costs and integrate Medicaid contracting.  To align 
clinical integration with payment integration within the Demonstration Project, HCA developed the 
Medicaid Demonstration Project Toolkit.  Two of the projects that were selected are Transitional 
Care and Diversion Intervention.  The project objects, as described in the toolkit, are:  

• Transitional Care – improve transitional care services to reduce avoidable hospital 
utilization and ensure beneficiaries are getting the right care in the right place 

• Diversion Interventions – Implement diversion strategies to promote more appropriate 
use of emergency care services and person-centered care through increased access to 
primary care and social services, especially for medically underserved populations. 

 
Charge 
The Transitional Care and Diversion Interventions Workgroup will ensure that the North Central 
region implements effective evidence based practices that align with the milestones and 
approaches described in the Toolkit.  Specifically the Workgroup will complete the following: 

• Provide recommendations to the NCACH Governing Board and staff on approaches to take 
for Transitional Care and Diversion Interventions projects. 

• As much as possible, ensure Diversion Interventions and Transitional Care projects align 
with all six projects NCACH selected to implement. 

• Collect, synthesize, and use stakeholder and community input on project planning and 
implementation. 

• Work with NCACH partners to implement sustainable changes in the regional health care 
system (broadly conceived) that improve effective transitions for patients re-entering the 
community from intensive care settings or incarceration, and provide more effective 
alternatives to incarceration, inpatient treatment or emergency department care  for 
patients whose needs can be better addressed in other ways. 

• Determine how work completed through Transitional Care and Diversion Interventions are 
able to be financially sustainable past the Demonstration period.  

• As much as possible, ensure projects effectively connect patients with resources to mitigate 
the negative consequences of the social determinants of health.  

• Identify how IT, workforce, and value-based payment strategies can support this project. 
 
Composition 
The Transitional Care and Diversion Interventions Workgroup will include representatives from 
Grant, Chelan, Douglas, and Okanogan Counties.   Workgroup membership is not a prerequisite to 
receiving funding through the Demonstration.  The NCACH Executive Director will recommend to 
the Governing Board workgroup members from a list of interested parties which may include 
representation from: 

• Emergency Medical Services (EMS) 
• Law Enforcement 
• Legal Services 
• Regional Justice Centers (Jails) 

https://www.hca.wa.gov/assets/program/project-toolkit-draft.pdf


 

Page 2 of 4 
Approved by NCACH Governing Board:  

 

• Hospitals 
• Skilled Nursing Facilities/Assisted living/Long-term Care Facility/Hospice 
• Aging and Adult Care 
• Managed Care Organizations (Operating in all 4 NCACH counties after January 1st, 2018) 
• Behavioral Health Administrative Service Organization 
• Behavioral Health Providers including Crisis providers 
• Primary Care Providers  
• Care Coordination agency/Case Managers 
• Education 
• Tribal 

 
Additional representation will be added to the Workgroup by the Executive Director if it is deemed 
necessary.  A Workgroup Chair will be appointed by the Executive Director. The Transitional Care 
and Diversion Interventions Workgroup is a sub-committee of the NCACH board and as such will be 
led by the Workgroup Chair and NCACH staff and must have a minimum of two board members 
serving on the Workgroup. 
 
Meetings 
Transitional Care and Diversion Interventions Workgroup meetings will be held once per month, 
with additional meetings scheduled as necessary.  Meetings will be held in Chelan, Douglas, Grant, 
and Okanogan Counties; locations will vary and an effort will be made to hold meetings in each of 
the Local Health Jurisdictions throughout the year.  Whenever possible, meetings will have an 
option to participate via teleconference or audioconference for those unable to attend in person, 
although in-person participation is encouraged.  NCACH program staff and the Workgroup Chair 
shall be responsible for establishing the agendas.  Notes for all meetings will be provided to the 
Workgroup by NCACH staff within two weeks of each meeting.  Monthly meetings will be open 
meeting minutes and materials will be posted on the NCACH website (www.ncach.org).   
 

Membership Roles and Responsibilities 

1. Attend at least 75% of regular meetings of the Workgroup and actively participate in the 
work of the Workgroup. 

2. Sign a Membership Agreement (attachment A)  
3. Communicate with other members of your sector and/or community to ensure broader 

input into the design, planning, and implementation process. 
4. Assess current state capacity to effectively deliver Transitional Care and Diversion 

Interventions.  
5. Select initial target population and evidence-supported approaches informed by the 

regional health needs assessment and community data. 
6. Review prepared data to recommend target population(s), to guide project planning and 

implementation, and to promote continuous quality improvement 
7. Assist in identifying, recruiting, and securing formal commitments for participation from 

implementation partners via a written agreement specific to the role each organization 
and/or provider will perform in the selected approach.  

http://www.ncach.org/


 

Page 3 of 4 
Approved by NCACH Governing Board:  

 

8. Recommend to the Board a project implementation plan, including a financial sustainability 
model and how projects will be scaled to full region in advance of HCAs project 
implementation deadline.  

9. Monitor project implementation plan, including scaling of implementation plan across 
region, and provide routine updates and recommended adjustments of the implementation 
plan to the NCACH Governing Board. 

10. Develop and recommend a funding process to the NCACH Governing Board for non-primary 
care and outpatient behavioral health members involved in Transitional Care and Diversion 
Interventions projects 

11. Collaborate with NCACH staff on data and reporting needs related to Demonstration 
metrics, and on the application of continuous quality improvement methods in this project. 

12. Use strategies that are supported by regional data, to advance equity and reduce disparities 
in the development and implementation of the Opioid Projects. 

 
 
Authority 
The Transitional Care and Diversion Interventions Workgroup is an advisory body that will inform 
decision-making by the NCACH Governing Board and ensure regional priorities and local 
considerations are incorporated in program design decisions. Recommendations and input 
developed by the Workgroup will be shared in regular monthly progress reports to the NCACH 
Governing Board. 
  



 

Page 4 of 4 
Approved by NCACH Governing Board:  

 

North Central Accountable Community of Health 
Transitional Care and Diversion Interventions Workgroup 

(Attachment A) 
 

 
Membership Agreement  
 
I acknowledge by my signature of this membership agreement that I have read, understood, and 
agreed to follow the guidelines and policies outlined in the North Central Accountable Community 
of Health Transitional Care and Diversion Interventions Workgroup Charter.  
 
I understand that continued membership in the Workgroup is contingent on following the 
requirements of membership that are outlined in the Charter.   Not meeting the requirements for 
membership could result in the loss of my membership status in the Workgroup.   
 
 

  
Dated:   ______________________________  

 
Signed: ___________________________________  

 

Print Name:    

 

Title:    

 
 



 

Page 1 of 4 
Approved by NCACH Governing Board:  

 

Regional Opioid Stakeholder Workgroup Charter 
 
Background 
On January 9th, 2017 the Washington State Health Care Authority (HCA) signed an 1115 Waiver, 
now known as the Medicaid Transformation Demonstration Project.  The goal of the Demonstration 
is to improve care, increase efficiency, reduce costs and integrate Medicaid contracting.  To align 
clinical integration with payment integration within the Demonstration Project, HCA developed the 
Medicaid Demonstration Project Toolkit.  One of the projects that all ACHs are required to select is 
to address the opioid use public health crisis.  The project objective, as described in the toolkit, is to 
support the achievement of the state’s goals to reduce opioid-related morbidity and mortality 
through strategies that target prevention, treatment, and recovery supports.  
 
Charge 
The Regional Opioid Stakeholder Workgroup will ensure that the North Central region implements 
effective evidence based practices that align with the milestones and approaches described in the 
Toolkit that will result in reducing opioid-related morbidity and mortality in North Central 
Washington.  Specifically the Workgroup will complete the following: 

• A primary aspect of this Workgroup’s approach will be to support and work through the 
Local Opioid Stakeholder Groups already working in Chelan-Douglas, Grant, and Okanogan 
Counties to promote connections to existing opioid efforts in the region, leverage current 
capacity, and address identified gaps. 

• Provide specific recommendations to the NCACH Governing Board and staff on approaches 
to take for opioid prevention, treatment, overdose prevention, and recovery projects. 

• As much as possible, ensure opioid projects and approaches align with all six projects 
NCACH selected to implement. 

• Collect, synthesize, and use stakeholder and community input on opioid project planning 
and implementation. 

• Determine how opioid prevention and treatment work is able to be financially sustainable 
after the Demonstration period. 

• As much as possible, ensure projects effectively connect patients with resources to mitigate 
the negative consequences of the social determinants of health.  

• Identify how IT, workforce, and value-based payment strategies can support this project. 
 
Composition 
The Regional Opioid Stakeholder Workgroup will include representatives from Grant, Chelan, 
Douglas, and Okanogan Counties.  Workgroup membership is not a prerequisite to receiving 
funding through the Demonstration.  Each of the Local Opioid Stakeholders Group will be asked to 
identify three members to participate in the Regional Opioid Stakeholder Workgroup. The 
Executive Director will recommend to the Governing Board additional members as needed to 
assure representation from: 
 

• Emergency Medical Services (EMS) and First Responders 
• Law Enforcement 
• Regional Justice Centers (Jails) and Juvenile Court 
• Education 
• Public Health 

https://www.hca.wa.gov/assets/program/project-toolkit-draft.pdf


 

Page 2 of 4 
Approved by NCACH Governing Board:  

 

• Emergency Departments (Hospitals) 
• Primary Care 
• Behavioral Health  
• Managed Care Organizations (Operating in all 4 NCACH counties after Jan. 1, 2018) 
• Behavioral Health Administrative Service Organization 
• Dental 
• Pharmacy 
• Tribal 
 

 
Additional representation will be added to the Workgroup by the Executive Director if it is deemed 
necessary.  A Workgroup Chair will be appointed by the Executive Director.  The Regional Opioid 
Stakeholder Workgroup is a sub-committee of the ACH board, and as such will be led by the 
Workgroup Chair and NCACH staff and must have a minimum of two board members serving on the 
Workgroup. 
 
Meetings 
Regional Opioid Stakeholders Workgroup meetings will be held once per month, with additional 
meetings scheduled as necessary.  Meetings will be held in Chelan, Douglas, Grant, and Okanogan 
Counties; locations will vary and an effort will be made to hold meetings in each of the Local Helath 
Jurisdictions throughout the year.   Whenever possible, meetings will have an option to participate 
via teleconference or audioconference for those unable to attend in person, although in-person 
participation is encouraged.  NCACH program staff and the Workgroup Chair shall be responsible 
for establishing the agendas.  Notes for all meetings will be provided to the Workgroup by NCACH 
staff within two weeks of each meeting.  Monthly meetings will be open and meeting minutes and 
materials will be posted on the NCACH website (www.ncach.org). 
 
Member Responsibilities 

1. Attend at least 75% of regular meetings of the Workgroup and actively participate in the 
work of the Workgroup. 

2. Sign a Membership Agreement (attachment A). 

NCACH Governing Board 

Okanogan 
County Opioid 
Stakeholders 

Grant County 
Opioid 

Stakeholders 

Chelan-
Douglas 

County Opioid 
Stakeholders 

Regional Opioid Stakeholders Workgroup 

http://www.ncach.org/


 

Page 3 of 4 
Approved by NCACH Governing Board:  

 

3. Local Opioid Stakeholder Groups representatives members are expected to report 
Workgroup progress at County Stakeholder meeting to ensure bi-directional 
communication and provide direction to Regional Opioid Workgroup.  

4. Work with Local Opioid Stakeholders Groups on the Opioid Project planning and 
implementation for the Medicaid Demonstration Project. 

5. Assess current state capacity to deliver effective opioid use prevention and treatment 
interventions.  

6. Select initial promising practices and/or evidence-supported approaches informed by the 
regional health needs assessment. 

7. Review prepared data to recommend target population(s), guide project planning and 
implementation, and promote continuous quality improvement. 

8. Assist in identifying, recruiting, and securing formal commitments for participation from 
implementation partners via a written agreement specific to the role each organization 
and/or provider will perform in the selected approach.  

9. Recommend to the Board a project implementation plan, including a financial sustainability 
model and how projects will be scaled to full region in advance of HCAs project 
implementation deadline. 

10. Monitor project implementation plan, including scaling of implementation plan across 
region, and provide routine updates and recommended adjustments of the implementation 
plan to the NCACH Governing Board. 

11. Develop and recommend a process for primary care and outpatient behavioral health 
partners involved in the implementation of the Opioid Project to receive Demonstration 
funds. 

12. Collaborate with NCACH staff on data and reporting needs related to Demonstration 
metrics, and on the application of continuous quality improvement methods in this project. 

13. Use strategies, that are supported by regional data, to advance equity and reduce disparities 
in the development and implementation of the Opioid Projects. 

 
Authority 
The Regional Opioid Stakeholders Workgroup is an advisory body that will inform decision-making 
by the NCACH Governing Board and ensure regional priorities and local considerations are 
incorporated in program design decisions. Recommendations and input developed by the 
Workgroup will be shared in regular monthly progress reports to the NCACH Governing Board. 
  



 

Page 4 of 4 
Approved by NCACH Governing Board:  

 

North Central Accountable Community of Health 
Regional Opioid Stakeholder Workgroup 

(Attachment A) 
 

 
Membership Agreement  
 
I acknowledge by my signature of this membership agreement that I have read, understood, and 
agreed to follow the guidelines and policies outlined in the North Central Accountable Community 
of Health Regional Opioid Stakeholder Workgroup Charter.  
 
I understand that continued membership in the Workgroup is contingent on following the 
requirements of membership that are outlined in the Charter.   Not meeting the requirements for 
membership could result in the loss of my membership status in the Workgroup.   
 
 

  
Dated:   ______________________________  

 
Signed: ___________________________________  

 

Print Name:    

 

Title:    

 



Measure Name Measurement Period Source NCACH Performance Chelan Douglas Grant Okanogan Statewide
Highest 

Performing 
ACH

Lowest 
Performing 

ACH

Antidepressant Medication Management ‐ Acute Oct 2015 ‐ Sept 2016 HW Data Dashboard 48% 49% 50% 50% 43% 52% 55% 48%

Antidepressant Medication Management ‐ 
Continuation 

Oct 2015 ‐ Sept 2016 HW Data Dashboard 29% 29% 27% 30% 26% 33% 37% 29%

Child and Adolescents' Access to Primary Care 
Pracitioners (all ages)

Oct 2015 ‐ Sept 2016 HW Data Dashboard 93% 92% 93% 94% 90% 89% 93% 85%

Child and Adolescents’ Access to Primary 
Care Practitioners (ages 12‐24 months)

Oct 2015 ‐ Sept 2016 HW Data Dashboard 95% 94% 96% 96% 93% 94% 95% 89%

Child and Adolescents’ Access to Primary 
Care Practitioners (ages 2 ‐ 6 years)

Oct 2015 ‐ Sept 2016 HW Data Dashboard 89% 87% 90% 91% 85% 86% 89% 81%

Child and Adolescents’ Access to Primary 
Care Practitioners (ages 7 ‐ 11 years)

Oct 2015 ‐ Sept 2016 HW Data Dashboard 94% 93% 94% 95% 92% 91% 94% 87%

Child and Adolescents’ Access to Primary 
Care Practitioners (ages 12 ‐ 19 years)

Oct 2015 ‐ Sept 2016 HW Data Dashboard 95% 94% 95% 95% 93% 90% 95% 86%

Comprehensive Diabetes Care: Eye Exam 
(retinal) performed

Oct 2015 ‐ Sept 2016 HW Data Dashboard 45% 44% 46% 41% 51% 31% 45% 24%

Comprehensive Diabetes Care: HbA1c Testing Oct 2015 ‐ Sept 2016 HW Data Dashboard 87% 88% 86% 87% 87% 84% 87% 81%

Comprehensive Diabetes Care: Medical 
attention for nephropathy 

Oct 2015 ‐ Sept 2016 HW Data Dashboard 88% 88% 84% 89% 88% 86% 88% 83%

Follow‐up After Discharge from ED for Mental 
Health (30 day)

2015
RDA Measure 
Decomposition 71.0% n/a n/a n/a n/a 72.0% 80.6% 68.7%

Follow‐up After Discharge from ED for Mental 
Health (7 day)

2015
RDA Measure 
Decomposition 58.8% n/a n/a n/a n/a 61.1% 75.3% 56.8%

Follow‐up After Discharge from ED for Alcohol or 
Other Drug Dependence (30 day)

2015
RDA Measure 
Decomposition 44.4% n/a n/a n/a n/a 29.4% 44.4% 23.8%

Medicaid Transformation  MEASURE PERFORMANCE

Page 1 of 3



Measure Name Measurement Period Source NCACH Performance Chelan Douglas Grant Okanogan Statewide
Highest 

Performing 
ACH

Lowest 
Performing 

ACH

Medicaid Transformation  MEASURE PERFORMANCE

Follow‐up After Discharge from ED for Alcohol or 
Other Drug Dependence (7 day)

2015
RDA Measure 
Decomposition 36.1% n/a n/a n/a n/a 22.2% 36.1% 17.2%

Follow‐up After Hospitalization for Mental Illness 
(30 day)

2015
RDA Measure 
Decomposition 88.9% n/a n/a n/a n/a 79.8% 88.9% 71.0%

Follow‐up After Hospitalization for Mental Illness 
(7 day)

2015
RDA Measure 
Decomposition 76.7% n/a n/a n/a n/a 65.8% 76.8% 53.7%

Medication Assisted Therapy (MAT) with 
Buprenorphine 

FY 2016 RHNI 12% n/a n/a n/a n/a 9.9% 16% 7%

Medication Assisted Therapy (MAT) with  
Methadone

FY 2016 RHNI 1% n/a n/a n/a n/a 16.6% 28% 1%

Medication Management for People with 
Asthma (5 – 64 Years) 

Oct 2015 ‐ Sept 2016 HW Data Dashboard 23% 19% 22% 22% 32% 28% 32% 23%

Mental Health Treatment Penetration (broad) 2015
DSHS 1519 Reporting
& HCA historical file 9‐

1‐17
40.5% n/a n/a n/a n/a 42.9% 47.0% 40.2%

Outpatient  Emergency Department Visits per 
1000 Member Months 
(Broad measure )

Oct 2015 ‐ Sept 2016 HW Data Dashboard 40 39 37 39 44 54 40 72

Percent Arrested 2015

RDA Measure 
Decomposition 

& HCA historical file 9‐
1‐17

6.7% n/a n/a n/a n/a 6.5% 5.7% 7.4%

Percent Homeless (Narrow Definition) 2015

RDA Measure 
Decomposition 

& HCA historical file 9‐
1‐17

2.7% n/a n/a n/a n/a 4.8% 2.7% 6.6%

Plan All‐Cause Readmission Rate (30 Days) July 2015 ‐ June 2016 HW Data Dashboard 10% 13% 10% 11% 6% 15% 10% 17%

Page 2 of 3



Measure Name Measurement Period Source NCACH Performance Chelan Douglas Grant Okanogan Statewide
Highest 

Performing 
ACH

Lowest 
Performing 

ACH

Medicaid Transformation  MEASURE PERFORMANCE

Statin Therapy for Patients with Cardiovascular 
Disease (Prescribed)

FY 2015 Community Checkup  14% n/a n/a n/a n/a 20% 27% 14%

Substance Use Disorder Treatment Penetration 2015
DSHS 1519 Reporting 
& HCA historical file 9‐

1‐17
22.2% n/a n/a n/a n/a 25.6% 31.7% 21.4%

Page 3 of 3



Early Warning System 
Workgroup 
Recommendations

Early Warning System Workgroup of the
Fully-Integrated Advisory Committee
North Central ACH
October 2nd, 2017



Formation of 
Early Warning System

• Local Decision-Making

– Agreement to become Mid-Adopter from 
Grant, Chelan, and Douglas Counties 

– Formation of Accountable Community of 
Health Advisory Committee and Subgroups 

– ACH Deliverable to Health Care Authority is 
Early Warning System indicators & process 



Basics of  Early Warning System

• Early Warning System (EWS) is intended to provide a 
mechanism for rapid feedback and problem-solving, to 
identify any issues that arise specifically from the 
transition of BHO to MCOs and BH-ASO, and resolve 
those issues collaboratively 

• EWS starts in January 2018, with 6 months of baseline 
data

• Early Warning System will track data for 6 months, then 
will transition to the Research & Data Analysis (RDA) 
Dashboard for more detailed long-term measurement 

• Early Warning System is both data measurement and 
regular communications 



Diverse Workgroup Representation

• Apparently Successful Bidder Managed Care 
Organizations

• Beacon Health Options (BH-ASO) 
• Behavioral Health Organization (BHO) 
• Physical Health Providers
• Behavioral Health Providers

– Chemical Dependency & Mental Health 
• Accountable Community of Health 
• Criminal and Juvenile Justice System
• Health Care Authority
• Analytic, Interoperability, and Measurement (AIM)



Draft Early Warning System Categories 

1. Criminal & Juvenile Justice System 

2. Access to Behavioral Health Services 

3. Provider Payments

4. Crisis System 

5. Eastern State Hospital



Early Warning System Indicators 

1. Spikes in jail use (BH-related) 
– Chelan, Grant, Douglas tracking BH indicators on 

intake forms 
• Are you currently Suicidal?
• Are you seeing a mental health provider?

– Chelan/Grant juvenile detention center 
• Crisis line wait times
• DMHP response times
• Incorporated into Crisis Services Indicators



Early Warning System Indicators 

2. Access to Care
– Bed availability

• # of no bed reports
• # single bed certs

– Emergency Department visits for individuals with 
a  history of BH problem

– Wait times for BH services (time between request 
for services and intake)

– Access to care for clients in border communities
– Out of region providers accepting NC clients
– Use of Detox Services by Medicaid/Non-Medicaid 

clients



Early Warning System Indicators 

3. Provider Payments
– Behavioral Health Claims Status

• # of BH claims submitted by BH provider 
• # of BH claims received by MCOs
• # of BH claims paid by MCOs
• # of BH claims denied by MCOs

– Top 5 reasons for BH claim or encounter 
resubmission



Early Warning System Indicators 

4. Crisis Services
– Hotline

• # of incoming calls
• # calls answered
• Call answer timeliness (# of calls answered 

within 30 seconds)
• Average speed of answer
• Abandonment rate

– Investigations/Detentions
• # Mental Health ITA investigations
• # of SUD ITA Investigations
• # detained
• # voluntary admit
• # discharged with referral



Early Warning System Indicators 

5. Eastern State Hospital
– Bed Census
– Forensic Flips Census
– Discharges
– Waitlist







Next Steps 
• FIMC Advisory Committee to approve EWS indicator 

recommendations – approved on September 20th

• NCACH Governing Board approve EWS indicators on 
Oct. 2nd

• Collect baseline data and provide draft reporting 
example to EWS Workgroup 

• Identify participants for daily/weekly calls January 
2018 

• Activate calls/reporting in January 2018  



Questions? 

Federal Notice: The project described was supported by Funding Opportunity Number CMS-1G1-14-001 from the U.S Department of Health 
and Human Services, Centers for Medicare & Medicaid Services. The contents provided are solely the responsibility of the authors and do not 
necessarily represent the official views of HHS or any of its agencies.



RECOMMENDED NCACH Early Warning System Indicator Matrix

Indicator Category Indicator Sub-Category Specific Indicator Tracked
Owner for Reporing 

Baseline Data
Owner for reporting after 

January 2018
Frequency of 

Reporting
Criminal Justice Jail Census

1. Okanogan County Jail a. Are you currently having 
thoughts of harming yourself 
or others?

1) Noah Stewart (Okanogan) 1)  Noah Stewart (Okanogan) 1a. Monthly

b. Are you seeing a mental 
health provider?

1b. Monthly

2. Chelan Co. Jail a. Are you currently suicidal, 
homicidal or both?

2) Curt Lutz (Chelan) 2) Curt Lutz (Chelan) 2a. Monthly

b.  Are you being seen by 
anyone providing mental 
health care?

2b. Monthly

3. Grant Co. Jail a. Are you suicidal? 3) Dan Durand (Grant) 3) Dan Durand (Grant) 3a. Monthly
b. Are you or have you been 
receiving Psychiatric Care?

3b. Monthly

Access to Care 1. Bed Availability a. # of No Bed reports 1a. DBHR 1a. BH-ASO 1a. Monthly
b. # of Single Bed Certifications 1b. DBHR 1b. BH-ASO 1b. Monthly

2. Accessing the correct level 
of care

a. ED utilization rates for 
individuals with a history of BH 
problem

2a. EDIE 2. EDIE 2a. Weekly

b. ED utilization rates with BH 
diagnosis

2b. EDIE 2b. EDIE 2b. Weekly

3. Wait times a. Time between request for 
services and intake assessment 

3a. DBHR 3a. TBD 3a. Monthly 

4. Access to care for clients in 
border communities  and 
during MCO transition period 
moving to new plans

a. Anecdotal 4a. N/A 4a. Daily provider calls 4a. Daily

5. Out of region SUD providers 
treating NC clients

SUD providers outside of 
Chelan, Douglas, Grant 
Counties

5a. BHO 5a. Daily provider calls 5a. Daily

Detox admissions by:
a. Medicaid 6a. BHO - Rosa 6a. The Center for Drug and 

Alchol Treatment
6a. Monthly

b. Non-Medicaid 6b. BHO - Rosa 6b. The Center for Drug and 
Alchol Treatment

6b. Monthly

6. Withdrawal Management 
Services

Incorporated in Crisis Services Indicators
Juvinile Detention Center



RECOMMENDED NCACH Early Warning System Indicator Matrix

Indicator Category Indicator Sub-Category Specific Indicator Tracked
Owner for Reporing 

Baseline Data
Owner for reporting after 

January 2018
Frequency of 

Reporting
a. # or rate of BH claims 
received by MCOs

1a. NA 1a. MCOs 1a. Bi-weekly

b. # or rate of BH claims paid 
by MCOs

1b. NA 1b. MCOs 1b. Bi-weekly

c. # or rate of BH claims denied 
by MCOs

1c. NA 1c. MCOs 1c. Bi-weekly

2. Claims Submitted a. # of BH claims submitted to 
clearinghouse by BH providers

2a. NA 2a. BH Providers 2a. Bi-weekly

3. Measure of top 5 reasons 
for BH claim or encounter re-
submission

a. Top 5 reasons a BH claim or 
encounter is rejected and sent 
back  to the provider 

N/A 3a. MCO's 3a. Weekly

Crisis Services 1. Crisis Line a. # of incoming calls 1a. BHO - Christine 1a. BH-ASO 1a. Monthly
b. # of calls answered 1b. NA 1b. BH-ASO 1b. Monthly
c. # of calls answered withing 
30 seconds

1c. NA 1c. BH-ASO 1c. Monthly

d. percentage of calls 
answered within 30 seconds

1d. NA 1d. BH-ASO 1d. Monthly

e. Average speed of answer 
(sec)

1e. NA 1e. BH-ASO 1e. Monthly

f. Abandonment Rate 1f. NA 1f. BH-ASO 1f. Monthly
2. ITA's a. # of Mental Health ITA 

Investigations
2a. BHO 2a. BH-ASO 2a. Monthly

b. # of SUD ITA Investigations 2b. BHO 2b. BH-ASO 2b. Monthly

c. # Detained 2c. BHO 2c. BH-ASO 2c. Monthly
d. # Voluntary Admit 2d. NA 2d. BH-ASO 2d. Monthly
e. # Discharged with Referral 2e. NA 2e. BH-ASO 2e. Monthly

3. DMHP a. Response times 3a. BHO 3a. BH-ASO 3a. Monthly
Eastern State Hospital 1. Bed Census a. Daily census 1a. DBHR 1a. DBHR 1a. Monthly

b. Forensic Flips census 1b. DBHR 1b. DBHR 1b. Monthly
c. Discharges 1c. DBHR 1c. DBHR 1c. Monthly
d. Waitlist 1d. DBHR 1d. DBHR 1d. Monthly

Provider Payments 1. Behavioral Health Claims 
Status (Reported by each MCO 
for each BH provider 
individually)


	10.02.17 Draft Board Agenda
	09.11.17 Gov Board Minutes
	5 - NPIP Insurance Docs
	NPIP Resolution
	NPIP Signed Member Agreement 7.28.17
	NPIP_Coverage_Confirmation_2016-18_3276303

	WPCC Provider Organization Project Process - Sep 25 Draft
	Theory of Change and the Role of the Whole Person Care Collaborative
	Background
	Stages for Creating Sustainable Change
	Ongoing Work of the Collaborative

	Stage 1:  Developing Change Plans
	Timeframe for Stage 1 Change Plan Development
	Potential uses of Stage 1 Change Planning Awards

	Change Plan Application
	Allocation of Demonstration Funds for Stage 1 Change Planning Awards

	Stage 2:  Evaluating and Scoring Change Plans
	Timeframe for Stage 2 Evaluation and Implementation

	Stage 3: Sustaining Change and Demonstrating Improvement in Outcomes

	Transitional Care - Diversion Intervention Workgroup Charter 9.24.17
	09.24.17 Draft Opioid Workgroup Charter
	Data Update - NCACH Demo Measures 20170907
	EWS Indicator Recommendations 10.02.17
	Early Warning System Workgroup Recommendations
	Formation of �Early Warning System
	Basics of  Early Warning System
	Diverse Workgroup Representation
	Draft Early Warning System Categories 
	Early Warning System Indicators 
	Early Warning System Indicators 
	Early Warning System Indicators 
	Early Warning System Indicators 
	Early Warning System Indicators 
	Slide Number 11
	Slide Number 12
	 Next Steps 
	Questions? 

	Recommended Indicators
	Indicator Matrix




